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Shawna Senko

From: Cooper, Roberta G <Roberta.G.Cooper@centurylink.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 4:26 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: Masterton, Susan S
Subject: Notice of Name Change on CLEC Certificate No 5801 
Attachments: Change of Name Certificate No 5801 CenturyLink 4-30-14.pdf

Filed on Behalf of: Susan S. Masterton 
         Senior Corporate Counsel 

             CenturyLink 
       315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500 

          Tallahassee, FL 32301 
         Telephone: 850/599-1560

              Email: susan.masterton@centurylink.com

Docket No.     _______________ 

Title of filing:      Change of Name on CLEC Certificate No. 5801 from Qwest Communications Company, 
LLC d/b/a CenturyLink QCC to CenturyLink Communications, LLC Embarq Communications 

Filed on behalf of: CenturyLink

No of pages:    ______5__________ 

Description:         Change of Name on CLEC Certificate No. 5801 from Qwest Communications Company, 
LLC d/b/a CenturyLink QCC to CenturyLink Communications, LLC Embarq Communications

Roberta Cooper 
Legal Assistant III- Susan Masterton and Kevin Zarling 
Voice: 850-599-1563| Fax: 850-224-0794 
Email: Roberta.G.Cooper@centurylink.com 
315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500 |Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Mailstop:  D7592L0501-507 
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April 30, 2014

Ms. Carlotta Stauffer
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Change of Name on CLEC Certificate No. 5801 from Qwest Communications Company, 
LLC d/b/a CenturyLink QCC to CenturyLink Communications, LLC d/b/a  Embarq 
Communications

Dear Ms. Stauffer:

This letter is to notify the Commission that Qwest Communications Company, LLC d/b/a 
CenturyLink QCC has changed its name to CenturyLink Communications, LLC. This change is 
in conjunction with the consolidation of the CenturyLink IXC and CLEC entities as set forth in 
the Notice filed separately on this same day. Customers have been notified of this change.

The sole surviving legal entity as a result of the consolidation and name change is 
CenturyLink Communications, LLC, which is the name that the company will use in its 
published schedules and contracts in terms of providing service to end-users. However, the 
company is retaining d/b/a’s in some states for purposes of retaining continuity with certain 
vendors, including other telecommunication companies with whom this entity has an ICA. 
Florida is one such state, so this name change filing includes the d/b/a of Embarq 
Communications.

A copy of the Florida Secretary of State documentation reflecting these changes is 
attached. Therefore, the name for the company should be reflected on Certificate No. 5801 as 
“CenturyLink Communications, LLC d/b/a Embarq Communications.”

If you have any questions, or need additional information, please contact me at 850-599-
1560 or Sandy Khazraee at 850-847-0173.

Sincerely,

/s/ Susan S. Masterton
Susan S. Masterton

SUSAN S. MASTERTON
Senior Corporate Counsel
315 S. Calhoun St., Suite 500
Tallahassee, FL 32031
Tel: (850) 599-1560
Fax: (850) 224-0794
susan.masterton@centurylink.com

mailto:susan.masterton@centurylink.com
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April 2, 2014 

CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS, 
1801 CALIFORNIA STREET 
SUITE 1000 
DENVER, CO 80202 

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
LLC DlVlsicm of Corporations 

Re: Document Number M09000000032 

F'ax Server- --------------

The Amendment to the Application of a Foreign Limited Liability Company 
for QWEST COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY, LLC which changed its name to 
CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company 
authorized to transact business in Florida, was filed on April 1, 2014. 

This document was electronically received and filed under FAX audit number 
814000078066. 

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please telephone 
(850) 245-6051, the Registration Section. 

Karen A Saly 
Regulatory Specialist II 
Division ofCorporation Letter Number: 814A00007008 

P.O BOX 6327- Tallahassee, Flonda 32314 



APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY TO FILE 
AMENDMENT TO CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY TO TRANSACT 

BUSINESS IN FLORIDA 

SECTION I (1-3 must be completed) 

l. Name of limited liability Company as it appears on the records of the Florida Department of 
State: QWEST COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY LLC 

2. Jurisdiction of its organization: ~D::_::E:_ __________________ _ 

3, Date authorized to do business in Florida: _1_1_5_/2_:_0__:0__:9 ___________ _ 

SECTION II (4-7 complete only the applicable changes) 

4. New name of the limited liability company: Centurylink Communications, LLC 
(must ~ontain "Limited Liability Company," "L.L.C.," or "LLC.") 

(If name unavailable, enter alternate name adopted for the purpose of transacting business in 
Florida and attach a copy of the written consent of the managers or managing members adopting 
the alternate name. The alternate name must contain "Limited Liability Company," "L.L.C." 
or "LLC.") 

5. If the amendment changes the jurisdiction of organization, indicate new jurisdiction: 

6, If the amendment changes person, title or capacity in accordance with 605.0902 (!)(c), indicate 
th~change:: ____________________________________________ __ 

7. Attached is an original certificate, if required: no more than 90 days old, evidencing the 
aforementioned amendment(s), duly authenticated by the official having custody of records in the 
jurisdiction under the law of which this entity is organized . 

.o1gnature of the authorized representative 

Kay Buchart 
Typed or printed name of signee 

Filing Fee: $25.00 



tJJe[aware PAGE 1 

%e :First State 

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF 

DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE SAID "QWEST COMMUNICATIONS 

COMPANY, LLC", FILED A CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT, CHANGING ITS 

NAME TO "CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS, LLC" ~ THE TWENTY-FIFTH DAY 

OF MARCH, A.D. 2014, AT 1:44 O'CLOCK P.M. 

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF 

THE AFORESAID CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT IS THE FIRST DAY OF 

APRIL, A.D. 2014, AT 12:01 O'CLOCK A.M. 

0642301 8320 

140412164 
You IIWY verify this <:e:rtlficatB onlins 
at corp.dHlaw~.ro.~ov/authver.sbtml 

AUT HEN 

DATE: 04-01-14 
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APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION OF FICTITIOUS NAME 
Note: Acknowladgementa/c:ertlficatea will be 11nt to the addrtaaln Section 1 only. 

1. Embarq Communications 
Flc:titiOue Name to be Reglttemcs {eeelnelluctlona II nomelneludoe ·corp or "'ncf} 

100 Ccnturylink Dr., Monroe, LA 71203 
MBDing Addreu of ButlneM 

CKy &eta Zip Code 

3. Florfda County of principal place of business: M ul+; f l t 
1- liieliucUOiie II morelhin one county) 

FEI Number: 04·6141739 

G1400Ct041712 
04/28/14--0lOOS--005 USO.CIO 

This space for office use only 

A. Owner(s) of Fictitious Name If Individual( a): {Use an attachment If necessary): 

1. 2. 
List filii M.l. l&ll Flrlt 

Addre" 

City ZlpCodt City 

B. Owner( a) of Fictitious Name If other than an Individual: (Use attachment If nece11ary): 

1. Centurylink Communications, LLC 
EnUI)'Neme 

100 CenturyLink Dr., Monroe:, LA 71203 

City State Zip Code 

2. 
EnlltyNeme 

Addreta . 

Chy Sllllt 

M.l. 

Zip Code 

Zip Code 

Florida Document Number M09000000032 Florida Document Number ------------

FEINumber. ~0~~~6~14~1~73~9-------------- FEI Number: 

0 Applied ror D Not Applicable 0 Applied for 0 Not Applicable 

I the unclerslgned, being en O¥mer In the above ncuuous name. certify that the lnlormallon Indicated on thla form Is ttut and eocurale. In aooordance with 
SoCUon 865.09, F.S., I further oerttry that tho fiCUUous nama to be reglatoted has been a<Wertlsed at least once In a new.paper as defiled In chapter 
50. Florida Stolula&,ln the oounty wheralhe principal place or buslness Is located. I understand that the signature below wn have the same legal 
effect as If made under oath. ~PW 2 '8 20" 

~kf·tir ::!!14 E·maHeddren; (tobeul8dfotbJre~S\J,£&1n) 
Phone Number: (318}388-9520 

FOR CANCEL.LATIOM COMPLETE SECTION 4 ONLY: 
FOR FICTITIOUS NAME OR OWNERSHIP CHANGE COMPLETE SECTIONS 1 THROUGH 4: 

I (we) the undersigned, hereby cancel the fictitious name------- - --- -­

----- ----------· which was registered on ----- -- and was assigned 
registration number _______________ _ 

SlgnatUI9 of Owner Oate Signature of 0\oner Date 

Mark the applicable boxes Ll Certificate or Status- $10 0 Certified Copy- $30 
NON-REFUNDABLE PROCESSING FEE: $50 

Single CR4EOQ1 {11/09) 
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